COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

EBRUARY 14, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday February 14, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Rev. Henry Shultz

Minutes of the January 24th. 1983 Regular Session Meeting were approved as read.

The Court agreed to have a list of County Surplus property ready for R. J. Smith for the May 7, 83 Auction at the February 28, 83 Commissioners Meeting.

Bids on Trucks for Precinct 2 were opened from Grady Chevrolet, with a bid of \$15,381.00 on a 83 Chevrolet, and a 83 Chevrolet 1/2 ton for \$8,255.00, and Anderson Ford Co. for \$15,959.68 on a 83 Ford, and \$8,871.02 on a 1/2 ton 83 Ford. The Court unanimously approved the low bid from Grady Chevrolet Co. on the motion by Henry Lee Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1799 Bids were opened on Bank Depository from InterFirst Bank, Greenville, and Citizens National Bank. On the motion by Henry Grimes, SEcond by Johnnie Lyon the Court recessed on this item until Thursday at 9:00 A. M.

Bill Reynolds discussed the road problems of the Subdivision of Whispering Oaks. No Action was taken at this time.

1860 Majorie Moore discussed two bills. One for a Child's test for \$275.00 and the meeting in Oklahoma City for around \$300.00. The Court unanimously approved both bills on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.

- Wayne Smith discussed to the Court that he would like to be put on the list for Ambulance Service. No Action was taken today.
- Obe Veldman and Carl Copeland discussed improving existing County Road in Mayhew Ranch west of 1565 in Precinct 2. This was passed at this time.
- 1201 Olive Anderson discussed a Road off 751. The Court unanimously approved to accept Petition to get Road changed to Farm to Market Road in the Lake Tawakoni area. This was approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.

Court recessed until 1:30 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:30 P. M.

- 186 2- On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder, the Court unanimously approved to increase the fees for serving papers by the Sheriff's Dept. effective March 1, 1983.
- 1 203 The Court unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon to set February 28, 83 for the public hearing on Subdivision Standards.
- Haynes Insurance Agency asked for a Bond release on J. E. Scott from The Ohio Casualty Group of Insurance Companies. The Court unanimously approved to execute release on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second
- 1 205 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder the Court unanimously approved to accept bids March 14,83 on Culverts.
- 1 26 Le The Court unanimously approved and accepted the proposal on Right of Ways from the State Dept. of Highways, on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.
- 1 **207** The Court unanimously authorized Judge Green to write a letter to Mr. Lindholm, District Engineer, with the State Dept. of Highways Subject of acquiring Right of Way for S. H. 24 (50). This was made on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.
- The Court unanimously approved the Bonds of Officials on the motion by Henry Grimes, secodn by Roy Holder. Court recessed until Thursday, February 17, 83 at 9:00 A. M. Court reconvened Thursday, February 17, 1983 at 9:00 A. M.
- 1809 The Court unanimously approved that Midstate Ambulance Services be added to the County Services. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.
- 2 0 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved InterFirst Bank, Greenville as Bank Depository and took Option # 2.
- Commissioner Henry Lee Grimes was appointed to the Legislative Committee for the North and East Texas County Judges and Commissioners Association. .

1 2// The Court unanimously approved a Contract for road construction on an existing County Road between Obe Veldman and Carl Copeland and Hunt County, with a stipulation that the Contract be binding with Hunt County. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 25 day of February 1983

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas

---000---